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Ottawa, Nov. 20, 1914.

Sir,-

In view of the statements contained in your

letter of the 16th instant. I beg to say that you may

have the.poles geferad to eracted in conneutien with the

construction of telephone lina. The cost of the arbation

of each pole should notionesed 1s aante and 1R0 polea

may be put in place. The total Espenditure will in this

way, amount to $16.00.

Your obedient servant,

F.A.M. Lea

nerstary.

Moßallum, Esq.:Thos. A.
India

Kapol, Jaland,
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